## **OBJECTIVE**

Using my education and experience as a teacher, I am offering freelance online services



# **PROFILE**

After a successful career as an educator in various disciplines and multiple states, I am retiring from the classroom and focusing my education and experience in teaching and working online.

I am uniquely qualified for online positions with my Master's degree in Online Teaching and Learning and over thirty years' experience working in academic disciplines that require mastery of English form and grammar.

## **CONTACT**

PHONE: 661 645-2907

WEBSITE:

www.ThomasMayton.com

**EMAIL** 

Tmayton157@gmail.com

### **INTERESTS:**

Drawing and Painting Travel Excursions Culinary experiences Photography Video and Film Production

# THOMAS B MAYTON

Online Teaching and Freelance Media Development

# **EDUCATION**

Concordia University Irvine- 2013-2015

Master's Degree in Educational Administration

Cal State East Bay 2000-2002

Master's Degree in Online Teaching and Learning

San Diego State University 1987-1989

Teaching Credentials in English, Social Sciences, Arts

West Texas State University – 1976-1977

General Education Classes

University of Texas at El Paso 1975-1983

Bachelor's degree in History with Art minor.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Comal Independent School District- Smithson Valley High School** 2015-Teacher- English, Art, Coach- Varsity Tennis

**Antelope Valley Union High School District- Los Angeles County** 1988-2015

**Lancaster High School-** 2002-2015, Film and Video Production, Civics, Economics, History.

Quartz Hill High School 2001-2002 History

**Littlerock High School** 1988-2001 Video Production, Photography, English, History,

Quartz Hill High School 1986 -1989 ESL, History

**Antelope Valley Adult School** 1988-1995 All Levels of English as a Second Language.

## Skills and Abilities

Composing, editing, and proofreading manuscripts in English.

-I will ensure your manuscript has proper, syntax and grammar

Online education (all levels) in English, history, social sciences.

-As a retired teacher, I can instruct lessons online.

Art education (painting, drawing, etching, etc.)

-I can teach and guide various art disciplines.

Studio Art commissioned projects-

-Portrait, landscape, commercial and advertising commissions.

Professional Photography-

-Available for commissioned photography projects.